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MIDDLE SOUTH SERVICES,1NC1 BOX 61000. NEW ORLEANS,LA.7Ol6i/(504) 529-5252

September 24, 1984

Mr. James H. Wilson
Project Manager
Licensing Branch #3
Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Wilson:

Please have all correspondence which is presently being addressed to
Mr. J. F. Fager addressed to the following:

Mr. Ralph T. Lally'

Manager of Quality Assurance
!

Middle South Services, Inc.
P. O. Box 61000
New Orleans, LA 70161

If this change can be made, it will aid us in receiving and processing
the material in a timely manner.

Thank you for-your assistance in this matter.
i

Sincerely,

M . >p
Connie K. Machad
Records Administrator
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cc: Mr. J. F. Fager
Mr. R. T. Lally

File: 041-01
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' SERVING: MICOLE SOUTH UTILITIES,INC. - A AKANSAS POWEA & LIGHT COMPANY . LOutslANA POWEA
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